
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
3615 E Las Posas Road, Suite 161 
Camarillo, CA  93010 
Tuesday, June 12, 2018 
12:00 p.m.  

1



 
2018 Board Meeting Calendar 

 
 

January 23, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
February 27, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
March 27, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
April 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
May 29, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
June 12, 2018, 12:00 p.m. (Budget) 

 
June 26, 2018, 12:00 p.m. (If Needed) 

 
July 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
August – Dark 

 
September 18, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
October 23, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
November - Dark 

 
December 11, 2018, 8:30 a.m. (Board Work Study) 

2



 

 

      AGENDA         June 12, 2018 - 12:00 P.M. 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
3615 E. Las Posas Road, Suites 160 & 161, Camarillo, CA  93010 

 
 

Board of Directors Staff 
Rod Brown, MBA, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Christopher Loh, M.D., Vice President Sue Tatangelo, Chief Resource Officer 
Scott W. Packham, DDS, Clerk of the Board Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Richard Loft, M.D., Director Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 
Mark Hiepler, Esq., Director Renee Murphy, Accounting Manager 
  
Participants  
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services  
  

 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Doria 
 
3. Amendments to the Agenda 
 Requests to change the order of the agenda, delete, add any agenda item(s), or to remove 
 any consent agenda items for discussion. 
 
4. Public Comment – Ca. GC Section 54954.3; The Board reserves this time to hear from the public.  

Please complete a Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk to the Board.  Your name will be called in 
order of the agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding 
items not on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can discussed. Three minutes per 
speaker are available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to 20 
minutes total.   

 
5. Presentations – 
 
6. Discussion/Action Item:  Consideration, Discussion and Decision: 
 

Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for approval of District Disbursements for the 
period ending May 31, 2018.    (Please see Section 6-A) 
 
Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve District Disbursements for the period ending May 31, 2018. 
 
Motion____________ Second____________ Abstain____________ Pass_____________ 

 
 Brown  _________Loh  _________ Loft  _________Hiepler  _________Doria  _________ 
 
  
 
 
 

3



7. Consent Agenda - Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without 
 discussion, with one motion.  If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the 
 Consent Agenda for discussion and voted on as a separate item.  If no discussion is requested, 
 the Board Chairperson may request a motion to approve as presented. 
 
 A. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 29, 2018. 
  (Please see Section 7-A) 
 
 B. Approve the Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting of June 5, 2018. 
  (Please see Section 7-B) 
 
 Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve Consent Calendar as presented. 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
 
8. Discussion/Consideration/Action: 
 

A. Presentation/ Review/ Discussion/ Action - It is the recommendation of Administration 
that the Board of Directors approve the Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Operating and Capital budgets.  
(Second reading may be waived.)   (Please see Section 8-A) 
 
Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve Fiscal Year 2018/20198 Operating and Capital budgets. 
 

 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
 
 B. Discussion/Action – It is the recommendation of Administration that the June 26, 2018 
 Board of Directors meeting be canceled if the Operating and Capital budgets for 2018/2019 are 
 approved on the first reading, June 12, 2018.  (See Section 8-B) 
 
 Suggested Motion:  Vote to cancel the June 26, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting. 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
  
9. CEO Report  
 
10. Board Reports  
 
11. Future Meeting and Events 
 

• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)   Tuesday, June 19, 2018, 12:00 p.m. (If Needed) 
•  Full Board– Budget Presentation – Second Reading Tuesday, June 26, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
 Second reading may be waived 
• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)   Tuesday, July 17, 2018, 12:00 p.m.  
• Finance Committee (Hiepler/Doria)   Tuesday, July 24, 2018, 11:00 a.m. 
• Full Board       Tuesday, July 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Full Board      August Meeting Dark 
• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)   Tuesday, September 11, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Full Board      Tuesday, September 18, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
4



 
 Events 

 
• State of the Chamber – Annual Meeting  June 14, 2018, 11:30 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 
 Camarillo Chamber of Commerce   Spanish Hills Country Club 

 
• 4th Annual Party for the Parks   Saturday, August 25 2018; 5:30 p.m. 

Pleasant Valley Recreation & Parks District   Camarillo Grove Park, Camarillo  
 

• State of the City Address    Thursday, September 6, 2018, 11:30 Camarillo 
Chamber of Commerce    Spanish Hills Country Club 
 

• 25th Annual Fainer/Tauber Awards   Thursday, September 6, 2018 5:30 p.m. 
Ventura County Medical Resource Foundation Lloyd Butler Estate, Oxnard, CA 

 
• 14th Annual Spirit Awards Gala   Thursday, September 13, 2018 

United Way of Ventura County   Padre Serra Center 
 

10. Adjournment - Having no further business, this meeting is adjourned at                       p.m. 

Action Items not appearing on the Agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a majority 
vote of the Board of Directors when need for action arises. 

ADA compliance statement; In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need 
special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, 
Karen Valentine, at  
(805) 482-9382.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 Note:  This agenda was posted at the Camarillo Health Care District Administrative Office and on 
 our website, www.camhealth.com, on Friday, June 8, 2018, at 4:00 p.m. 

5

http://www.camhealth.com/


 
 
 
 

SECTION 6 
  
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

SECTION 6-A 
CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL 

OF DISTRICT DISBURSEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MAY 31, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JUNE 12, 2018 

6



7



8



9



10



 
SECTION 7 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF  
THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF MAY 29, 2018 

 
 

SECTION 7-A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JUNE 12, 2018 

11



Vote to Approve District Disbursements 
For Period Ending April 30, 2018 
Director Brown Aye 
Director Loh  Aye 
Director Loft  Aye 
Director Hiepler Aye 
Director Doria  Absent  

 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

3615 E. Las Posas Road, Suites 160 & 161, Camarillo, CA  93010 
 

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Rodger Brown, MBA, Board President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Vice President Sue Tatangelo, Chief Resource Officer 
Richard Loft, MD, Clerk of the Board Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Mark Hiepler, ESQ, Director Renee Murphy, Accounting Manager 
 Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 
Participants - Present  
Mike Velthoen, Esq., Ferguson Case Orr Paterson  

 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board 

of Directors was called to order on Tuesday, May 29, 2018, at 12:11 p.m., by Rodger Brown, 
President. 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Hiepler 
 
3.  Amendments to The Agenda –  None 
 
4. Public Comment – None 
 
5. Presentations – None 
 
6. Discussion/Action Item -  
 

CEO Ralston presented the District’s Disbursements and Financial Report for the period ending 
April 30, 2018. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Hiepler, and MOTION PASSED that the 
Board of Directors approve the District Disbursements for the period ending April 30, 2018. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 
 

MINUTES                    MAY 29, 2018 

12



Vote to Approve Financial Reports 
For Period Ending April 30, 2018 
Director Brown Aye 
Director Loh  Aye 
Director Loft  Aye 
Director Hiepler Aye 
Director Doria  Absent  

 

Vote to Approve Consent Calendar as 
Presented 
Director Brown Aye 
Director Loh  Aye 
Director Loft  Aye 
Director Hiepler Aye 
Director Doria  Absent  

 

It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Loft, and MOTION PASSED that the 
Board of Directors approve the Financial Reports for the period ending April 30, 2018. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Consent Calendar - It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Loft, and MOTION 

PASSED that the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8. Closed Session:  Entered Closed Session at 12:33 p.m. 
  
 A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, one case, 

Government Code §54956.9(d)(1), Ferguson vs. Camarillo Health Care, Ventura 
County Superior Court Case No. 56-2016-00478549-CU-BC-VTA. 

 
 B. Labor Negotiation – The Directors will conduct a closed  session, pursuant to 
 Government Code section 54957.6 with the District’s negotiator and unrepresented 
 employee, the Chief Executive Officer.  Labor negotiators for the District are Director Brown  
 and Director Hiepler. 
   
9. Reconvene from Closed Session:  Reconvened at 1:29 p.m.  
 
10. Announcement of Closed Session – Pursuant to Government Code §54957.1 – The 

legislative body of any local agency shall publicly report any reportable action taken in 
closed session and the vote or abstention on that action of every member present. 

 
 A. No Reportable Action  
 

B. CA Government Code 54953(c)(3) – Prior to taking final action, the legislative body 
shall orally report a summary of recommendation for a final action on the salaries, salary 

13



schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a local agency executive, 
as defined in subdivision (d) of Section 3511.1, during the open meeting in which the final 
action is to be taken.   

 
It is the recommendation of the Ad Hoc Committee that the Board of Directors approve the 
following changes to the Chief Executive Officer Employment Agreement: 
• Employment agreement effective date 7-1-18 through 6-30-21 
• Compensation adjustment 9%; $171,130 
• Adjustment to clause 4.2.2 

“4.2.2. In the complete discretion of the Board of Directors without cause, subject to 
payment of severance pay equal to a minimum of six (6) months’ salary, to a maximum 
of twelve (12) months’ salary based on a calculation of one month for every year of 
service as CEO to a maximum of 12 years, at the then-current salary paid to Employee. 
Any such severance pay shall be paid monthly commencing with the first calendar month 
after the employee’s final employment date. In the event that such severance is 
otherwise due and payable to Employee, and as a condition of receipt of such severance, 
Employee shall be required to sign a release of claims against CHCD in a form 
satisfactory to CHCD in its reasonable discretion. Such termination without cause may 
not be effectuated during the first four (4) months after a change in control of the Board, 
such that at least a majority of the Board is newly elected or appointed; such four (4) 
months to commence from the date of election or appointment.  

 
11. Discussion/Action Items 
  
 A. It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Loft, and MOTION PASSED that 

the Board of Directors approve the newly negotiated Employment Agreement with the Chief 
Executive Officer, effective July 1, 2018 and incorporating changes reflected in the public 
announcement recorded in item 10-B. 

 
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 B. Consideration and approval of Resolution 18-05, Signature Authorization, and 

Investment Authorization in the Ventura County Treasury Pool.  This resolution and 
Authorized Signature form are necessary for the District to Invest temporarily unexpended 
funds with Ventura County, in accordance with provisions of CA Government Code §53684. 

 

 

Vote to Approve Executive Employment 
Agreement 
Director Brown:  Aye 
Director Loh:   Aye 
Director Loft:  Aye 
Director Hiepler: Aye 
Director Doria:  Absent 
 

14



 It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Hiepler, and MOTION PASSED, to 
approve Resolution 18-05, Signature and Investment Authorization in the Ventura County 
Treasury Pool.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 C. Discussion and consideration of the Quarterly Investment Report, for the period 

ending March 31, 2018. 
 
 It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Loft, and MOTION PASSED to accept 

the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending March 31, 2018. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12. CEO Report – CEO Ralston introduced Blair Craddock, Care Services Director, who 

presented “Hidden At Home”, Care Management for Home Delivered Meal Clients. 
 Blair will be presenting this program at the National Association of Nutrition and Aging 

Services, Program Training Conference, in Charleston, South Carolina. 
 
13. Board President’s Report – None 
 
14. Having no further business, this meeting is adjourned at 2:07 p.m. 
 
 
 
____________________ 
Richard Loft 
Clerk of the Board 
 
 

 

Vote to Approve Resolution 18-05- Signature and 
Investment Authorization in the Ventura County 
Treasury Pool 
Director Brown:  Aye 
Director Loh:   Aye 
Director Loft:  Aye 
Director Hiepler: Aye 
Director Doria:  Absent 
 

 

Vote to Accept Quarterly Investment Report 
Director Brown:  Aye 
Director Loh:   Aye 
Director Loft:  Aye 
Director Hiepler: Aye 
Director Doria:  Absent 
 

15



 
SECTION 7-B 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE/AGENDA PLANNING 
COMMITTEE MEETING OF JUNE 5, 2018 

 
 

SECTION 7-B 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JUNE 12, 2018 

16



 

 

 

Executive/Agenda Building Committee Meeting 
Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors 

3615 E Las Posas Road, Boardroom, Camarillo, CA  93010 
 

Board Members Present: Staff Present: 
Rod Brown, MBA, President 
Christopher Loh, Vice President 

Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 

  
 
1. Call to Order – The Executive Committee Meeting was called to order by Board President,  
 Rod Brown, at 11:00 a.m. 
 
2. Public Comment – No Public Comment 
 

3. Reviewed the Minutes of the regularly scheduled Board Meeting of Tuesday,  
May 29, 2018. 
 

4. Reviewed the proposed Agenda for the regularly scheduled Board Meeting of Tuesday,  
 June 12, 2018.   
 
5. Reviewed District Disbursements for period ending May 31, 2018.   
 
6. Reviewed the following Action Items: 
 

 8A – Verbal presentation by CEO Ralston of the 2018/2019 Operating and Capital Budgets. 
 
 8B – Reviewed the conditions for the possible canceling of the June 26, 2018 Board of Directors 

Meeting. 
  
 8C – Discussed the required biennial review of the District’s Conflict of Interest Code, District 

Policy Number 1085. 
 
7. Next Executive Committee Meeting is scheduled for July 19, 2018.   
 

8. Meeting adjourned at 12:05 p.m. 
 
 
___________________ 
Rod Brown 
President 

MINUTES         June 5, 2018 

17



 
SECTION 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION/ REVIEW/ DISCUSSION/ ACTION - IT IS THE 
RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION THAT THE BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS APPROVE THE FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019  
OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS. 

  (SECOND READING MAY BE WAIVED.) 
 

SECTION 8-A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JUNE 12, 2018 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



 
SECTION 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ACTION – IT IS THE RECOMMENDATION OF 
ADMINISTRATION THAT THE JUNE 26, 2018 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING BE CANCELED IF THE OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR 
2018/2019 ARE APPROVED ON THE FIRST READING, JUNE 12, 2018. 

 
SECTION 8-B 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JUNE 12, 2018 

45



 
 
 
 

SECTION 9 
  
 
 
 
 
 

CEO REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JUNE 12, 2018 

46



 
 
 
 

SECTION 10 
  
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD REPORTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JUNE 12, 2018 

47



 

48


	June 12, 2018 Board Meeting
	2018 Board Mtg. Calendar
	Agenda June 12, 2018 Board Meeting
	SECTION 7 - A Approval of Minutes 05-29-2018
	SECTION 7 - B  Approval of Executive Mtg Minutes 06-05-2018
	SECTION 8 - A Recommendation of Administration that the Board of Directors Approve the Fiscal year 2018-2019 Operating and Capital budgets
	SECTION 8 - B Cancel June 26 2018 Meeting
	SECTION 9 CEO Report
	SECTION 10 BOARD REPORTS




